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Chapter 9 Questions 
 

 

Q1 What is EMI and EMC? 

 

 

Q2 What are the two types of RFI? 

 

 

Q3 Q5 What is EMI? 

 

Q4  What is an example of a natural EMI in a receiver? 

 

Q5 What are the four basic methods for eliminating the elects of EMI on a system? 

 


